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Tampa, Florida 33620 

(813) 974-2481 

 

Web Address: http://usfweb.usf.edu/purchasing/purch2.htm  

 

March 11, 2011 

 

 

Invitation to Negotiate No. 

 

11-15-MH 

 

Entitled: 

 

Type 1 Diabetes TrialNet 

Central Pharmacy Services 
 

Opening Date: 

 

April 15, 2011 at 3:00pm 

 

     Addendum No. 1 
 

Please review the following changes/additions to Invitation to Negotiate (ITN) No. 11-15-MH to 

 be addressed in submitted proposals: 

 

Documents can be found at this link: Current Bids Available 

 

If you have any questions, please address them to Michael Hernandez: mahernandez@admin.usf.edu 

 

ATTENTION ALL POTENTIAL BIDDER’S, REGARDING ITN 11-15-MH. 

 
Vendor Questions Regarding ITN 11-15-MH 

Type 1 Diabetes TrialNet Central Pharmacy Services 

 

 

1. Q. Regarding exhibit A IND 76419; does the University of South Florida have a supply of Insulin crystals 

that are to be used to produce the indicated capsules? 

A. Yes, Eli Lilly supplies the insulin crystals and ships directly to central pharmacy. 
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2. Q. Will the Zinc Insulin Human Crystals that Eli Lilly provides be supplied to the proposing vendor,  or will 

vendor need to include the cost of this material in their proposal? 

A. The Zinc Insulin Human Crystals will be supplied to the proposing vendor at no cost. TrialNet has 

order forms in place to facilitate this process. 

 

3. Q. If the vendors are expected to obtain Zinc Insulin Crystals from Eli Lilly does USF have a contact 

person with Eli Lilly? 

A. Yes. The specific contact information can be provided. 

 

4. Q. Do you have a source for the Microsolle material specified in the formulation? 

A. Information regarding the source for the Microsolle can be provided. 

 

5. Q. What is the grade of Avicel that was utilized? 

A. Information regarding the grade of Avicel can be provided. 

 

6. Q. Can USF provide copied of previous manufacturing batch records? 

A.  Yes. This information can be provided. 

 

7. Q. Does your business have to be located in the state of Florida to Bid on ITN 11-15-MH Type 1 Diabetes 

central Pharmacy Services? 

A. No. 

 

8. Q. Will investigational studies involve compounding of IV (parenteral) medications? 

A. No. Current TrialNet studies which involve IV administration(s) of the investigational drug product 

do not require compounding. The local pharmacists at the TrialNet sites are responsible for 

preparing (mixing, diluting, etc.) the investigational drug product according to the manufacturer’s 
specifications prior to administration.   

 

9. Q. Are there manufacturing instructions for the preparation of the capsuled? 

A. See specifications in document below “ Insulin Human Bulk Drug Substance” (Specifications) 
 

10. Q. What are the finished product specifications? 

A. See specifications in document below “ Insulin Human Bulk Drug Substance” (Specifications) 
 

11. Q. Are test methods available to perform QC testing on the finished capsules? 

A. See specifications in document below “ Insulin Human Bulk Drug Substance” (Specifications) 
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Note: Please note receipt of this addendum by signing and returning with your proposal 

response. 
 

 

      

__________________________________________ 

        Authorized Signature & Date 

 

__________________________________________ 

        Print Name 

 

__________________________________________ 

        Company Name 
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